From: Boone, Michelle

Sent: Friday, July 13, 2012 12:53 PM
To: Berlin, Steve

Subject: Travel notification

Hi Steve,

Please be advised that from Saturday, July 7 through Wednesday, July 11, 2012, | travelled on official
City of Chicago business to Venice, Italy to meet with the staff and leadership team of the Venice
Architecture Biennale and representatives from the Mayor’s Office for the City of Venice. | was there to
learn and explore the possibility of Chicago collaborating with the Venice Architecture Biennale to
present a version of the fair in Chicago (and other educational partnership programs) as an international
tourism program.

All travel expenses (air and hotel) were paid for by Choose Chicago. | accepted no items or services of
value beyond those necessary and ordinary for travel expenses.

The trip was approved by Theresa Mintle, Chief of Staff.

Michelle T. Boone

Commissioner

Department of Cultural Affairs and Special Events

78 E. Washington, Room 300

Chicago, lllinois 60602

Phone: 312/744-8923

Email: Michelle.Boone@cityofchicago.org<mailto:Michelle.Boone@cityofchicago.org>
Twitter: @artscrusader

[cid:image005.jpg@01CD60F6.887B3690]

Want to know what’s going on? Then follow the Department of Cultural Affairs and Special Events on
Twitter @ChicagoDCASE <http://www.twitter.com/chicagodcase> or “Like” us on Facebook
<https://www.facebook.com/departmentofculturalaffairsandspecialevents#!/pages/Department-of-
Cultural-Affairs-and-Special-Events/204660309557676> for the latest info on programs, events and
activities!

What does culture in Chicago mean to you? Let us know! Visit
www.chicagoculturalplan2012.com<http://www.chicagoculturalplan2012.com/>
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